"Familiar Names" 
      The M’Fingal Inn Bungalow was the site of the first meeting of the formation of the Watertown Foundation. Over fifty residents attended that meeting and approved the concept of the establishment of such foundation as presented by David Woodward. “The purposes for which it is organized are to receive and maintain a fund, or funds, and use such fund or funds, and the increment and income thereof for charitable or benevolent purposes, or the improvement of social or living conditions within the present boundary lines of said Town of Watertown.”
*Articles of Incorporation, dated December 17, 1925.
      Six Watertown residents each donated $500.00 to provide the nucleus needed to organize. Following the original meeting, area residents were given the opportunity to further contribute and within a short period of time, ninety-five residents pledged their support. On October 21, 1925, an organizational meeting was held and those ninety-five residents in attendance will forever be known as the Charter Members of the Watertown Foundation.
      On December 4, 1925, The Watertown Foundation was organized as a corporation. The initial board of trustees included: Charles W. Atwood, Mrs. John Buckingham, William J. Munson, Alexander J. Campbell, Leonard R. Curley, Mrs. Ellen Hyde Scovill, C.A. Hammond-Knowlton, Fletcher W. Judson, Horace D. Taft, Howard M. Hickox, M. Heminway Merriman, David Woodward, Terrence F. Carmody, Harley F. Roberts, Mrs. Charles Mattoon.
      The first elected officers; David Woodward, President; Harley F. Roberts, 
Vice President. The Watertown Trust Company Treasurer, Howard M. Hickox, Financial Secretary; and Terrence F. Carmody, Recording Secretary.

